
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ADDENDUM                                            November 10, 2020 

TO: ALL POTENTIAL BIDDERS 

FROM: RON VENTURELLA, BUNCOMBE COUNTY PROCUREMENT MANAGER    

SUBJECT:     ADDENDUM FOR RFP DETENTION CENTER PHONE SERVICE 

 

The following changes, revisions, additions, and/or clarifications to the plans and/or specifications are 
hereby made a part of the original documents.  

Addendum  

The following questions were asked by potential bidders (listed in no particular order): 

 
Q. Can the County provide a delivery address for vendors who choose to ship sealed proposals? 
A. If a participant wishes to submit a hard copy proposal it must be in a sealed envelope 
identified “Proposal Enclosed Detention Center Phone Service RFP”, and contain one hard copy 
along with an electronic PDF copy on a thumb drive. Delivered to: 
 
 Ron Venturella, Procurement Manager 
 200 College Street 

Asheville, NC 28801 
 

It is the bidder’s responsibility to ensure the proposal is received prior to the proposal 
acceptance time. Late proposals will not be accepted.  
 
Q. In light of Covid-19 and various states' stay at home orders, would Buncombe County agree 
to accept an electronic signature for this proposal response in lieu of an ink signature, from an 
Executive Vice President who is authorized to bind the company? 
A. The County will accept electronic signatures with submittals of this RFP. 
 
Q. I just wanted to confirm that there will be no pre-bid meeting for this solicitation? 
A. No pre-bid meeting is planned. 
 
Q. Will Buncombe County please specify how many telephones are in each pod? 
A. Six phones on each unit. 3 in each annex dorm 



 
Q. What is the evaluation criteria for both the RFP and pricing? Are points being given as part of 
the evaluation criteria, and if so, how are those points allocated? 
A. current score sheet will reflect the following (we reserve the right and obligation to modify 
the scoring system prior to the beginning of the review period); 
COMPLETENESS OF PROPOSAL- address all requirements (2points) and bidder demonstrated 
understanding of the project (1 point) 
CONTENT-bidder presented a comprehensive work plan as outlined in the RFP (1point) 
Bidder proposed a feasible approach 
EXPERIENCE-qualification providing service to detention facilities (1 point) 
Bidder experience installing turnkey fully operational systems (1 Point) 
SYSTEM features- cost to users (2 point) security features (2 points) staff time to administer 
system (2 points) 
TECHNICAL requirements- network security (2 points) system integration (1 point) 
 
 
Q. Will the county provide the number of phones listed per housing unit? 
A. The county will not provide any new hardware. It will be the responsibility of the vendor. 
 
Q. What are the current rates being charged for inmate phone calls? For example, can the 
County require all vendors to include all fees associated with their service? Including, but not 
limited to: 
Transaction fees 
First minute fees for phone and video (if they differ from every additional fee) 
Connection fees 
A. Yes. The current phone call rate is $.20 per minute. 
 
Q. Who is the current commissary provider? 
A. Kimbles 
 
Q. Will any supplemental services proposed by vendors/respondents be included as part of the 
overall evaluation of the RFP responses? 
A. No 
 
 
Q. Is the County interested in other services such as video visitation, law library, forms and 
documents, mail scanning, etc.? 
A. not as a part of this RFP.  
 
Q. What was the County’s pre-COVID 19 ADP? What has the County’s ADP been during the 
COVID 19 Pandemic (for the past six months)? 
A. Pre- COVID 19, ADP April 2019 till October 2019 were 503 inmates.  During COVID 19, ADP 
April 2020 till October 2020 were 352inmates.  
 



Q. How many booking phones are required? 
A. Eight total booking (3 North, 5 Central) however, there is a phone in the intake /receiving 
area. 
 
Q. Should the booking phones be operational 24 hours a day? 
A. Yes, but the must have the ability to be individually turned off.  
 
Q. Are there any free calls required by the jail? 
A. Yes, the first initial call in the intake area is free.  I would like to see an option if all booking 
calls were free or a given amount of minutes are free per specific identifier for each inmate. 
 
Q. What are the hours of access inmates have to the phone system? 
A. 24 hours in booking.  Housing has access to the phones form 08:00am until 11:00pm  
 
Q. Please provide a pod breakdown (e.g., A-Pod – 10 beds). 

A. 13 Housing Units and Two Booking Areas 

North Tower  

6 East- 46 beds. 6West-46 beds. 

5 East-46 beds. 5 West-46 beds 

4 West-46 beds. 4East-46 beds. 

3 SO-13 beds. 

North Booking-10 singles cells and three group holding cells.  

Central Tower 

1 CW-56 beds. C Dorm-40 beds. D Dorm-40 beds 

2CW- 56 beds. 

3CW-56 beds. 
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 A dorm- 40 beds. B Dorm-40 beds. 

 
 
Q. Who is the jail management system provider? 
A. Central Square- Superion One Solution.   
 
Q. When does the County plan to award the contract? 
A. by March 1 
 
Q. What term agreement is the County looking for? 



A. 2 Years with a 1 yr optional renewal 
 
Q. Please provide current commission/revenue reports. 

 
 
Q. Please provide several recent commission reports for the Facility, showing calls, minutes and 
revenue (or at minimum calls and minutes). This data is necessary to estimate costs and 
potential revenues. The current vendor has access to this information, so distributing the 
information to other vendors in a timely fashion will ensure a level playing field for all bidders.  
A. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Q. In order to help us evaluate call volumes and recognize additional revenue potential, it is 
very helpful to have the rates currently being charged to called parties under the current 
contract. Please provide the following information:  
 

Call Category 
Rate for 

First Minute 

Rate for Each 

Additional Minute 

LOCAL – Collect $0.20 $0.20 

INTRALATA – Collect $0.20 $0.20 

INTERLATA – Collect $0.20 $0.20 

INTERSTATE – Collect $0.20  $0.20 

LOCAL – Debit $0.20 $0.20 

INTRALATA – Debit $0.20 $0.20 

INTERLATA – Debit $0.20 $0.20 

INTERSTATE - Debit $0.20 $0.20 

International - Debit By Calling Card 
only. Rates vary 
by country and 
region.  

By Calling Card only. 
Rates vary by country and 
region.  

LOCAL – PrePaid Collect $0.20 $0.20 

INTRALATA – PrePaid Collect $0.20 $0.20 

INTERLATA – PrePaid Collect $0.20 $0.20 

INTERSTATE – PrePaid Collect $0.20 $0.20 

 

 
Q. Does the current vendor offer any alternate calling types, such as Advance Pay, PayNow or 
Text-to-Connect? If so, what are the rates and fees charged for these calls? 
A. yes. $0.20 
 
Q. Please outline the fees that are being charged by the current vendor: 

a. Bill Statement Fee 
b. PrePaid Account Funding Fee via Web 
c. PrePaid Account Funding Fee via IVR 
d. PrePaid Account Funding Fee via Live Operator 
e. Fees for Instant Pay Calls 



A. Previously answered. 

Q. Please provide a copy of all current contracts and amendments pertaining to all services 
under this RFP. 
A. See attached  
 
Q. Please provide the commission percentage currently received on inmate telephone revenue. 
A. Sixty-one percent(61%) of talk time used: this includes direct pay and all prepaid revenue 
streams which include: prepaid talk time sold over the phone from the customer service center, 
prepaid talk time sold through the web site, prepaid PIN debit from the KIOSK, prepaid calling 
cards sold form jail commissary, KIOSK, and inmate voicemail.  
Q. Do commissions from this contract go to the Inmate Welfare Fund, the Sheriff’s Office 
discretionary fund, or the County general fund? 
A. Funds go to the Inmate Welfare Fund.  

Q. Will the County allow for a proposal to present multiple pricing options for the County’s 
consideration? 
A. Yes  

Q. Please provide a breakdown by housing unit of the inmate capacity and the number of 
phones each. 
A. 13 Housing Units and Two Booking Areas 

North Tower Phones  

6th floor 12 Phones 

5th floor 12 Phones  

4th floor 10 Phones 

3rd floor 1 Phone 

2nd floor 4 Phones 

Central Tower Phones 

1st floor 18 Phones  

2nd floor 11 Phones 

3rd floor 6 Phones 
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6 Phones  

80 Total Detainee Phones  

 



Q. Please provide a breakdown of the inmate population, in percentages or actual numbers, by 
local, DOC, or other agency. 

 

Q. Please provide the average daily population for 2019? 
A. 533 

Q. We understand that many jails are housing reduced populations due to the Covid-19 crisis. 
What is your current ADP?  
A. 403 

Q. Jail Management Integration – Please provide the name and contact information for the 
current JMS vendor. 
A. Central Square: North Carolina 5601 Barbados Blvd. Castle Hayne, NC 28429. 
 4161 Piedmont Parkway, Suite 270 Greensboro, NC 27410.   

Q. Does the current vendor provide debit calling? If so, how are debit accounts funded – e.g., 
through an inmate’s trust account, lobby kiosk, phone / website payments, etc.? Please list all 
available methods.  
A. Inmate trust account, Kiosk located in the facility lobby, Provider website.  

Q. Are calling cards being used today? If so, how are they purchased and given to the inmate? 
What denominations are available?  
A. No 

Q. Please provide average monthly revenue data for any additional services offered under the 
current contract, such as voicemail, messaging, video visitation and tablets.  
A. N/A 



Q. Please provide the weighted values for the evaluation criteria listed on RFP p. 5 #3.2. 
A. Previously answered. 

Q. Please fill out the following table with quantities of equipment required and/or desired. 
  

Equipment Quantity Required or Desired? 

Standard inmate telephones  80 Required 

Visitation phone stations 
(monitored/recorded) 

 
  

Video Visitation kiosks – Inmate   

Video Visitation kiosks – Visitor   

Pay (coin) phones    

TDD/TTY devices 1 Desired  

Cart phones 
 

  

Hands-free inmate phones 
 

  

Portable cordless phones 
 

  

Enclosures 
 

  

Pedestals 
 

  

Workstations with printers 
 

  

Laptop computers 
 

  

Wireless inmate tablets 
 

  

Cell phone detection devices 
 

  

Other?    

   

Q. Some vendors provide alternate payment options, such as the ability to purchase a one-time 
phone call using a credit or debit card, without the necessity of setting up a prepaid account, 
and typically pay little to no commission on these calls. Will the County please confirm that 
vendors are required to pay the same commission amount for all calls, including premium, 
prepaid, debit and collect? 
A. Yes 
 
Q. What are the current Video Visitation rates?  
A.  Price Per minute $0.20.   
 



Q. Are any other communication services being offered through the Video Visitation kiosks? 
(e.g. Messages, Video Messages). If applicable, please also provide rates for those other kiosk-
based services as well. 
A. Price per Video Message $0.50 
 
Q. Please provide the monthly Revenue / Commission Statements (relative to Video Visitation 
usage) from the incumbent Video Visitation Provider, covering the most recent 3-Month period. 
The reports should provide a detailed summary of Video Visitation traffic, including any other 
kiosk-based communications services (e.g. Messages, Video Messages). 
A. N/A 

 
Q. Please provide the monthly Revenue / Commission Statements (relative to inmate telephone 
usage) from the incumbent Inmate Telephone Provider, covering the most recent 6-Month 
period. The reports should provide a detailed summary of call traffic, broken out by Call Type 
and Bill Type. 

 
 
 

Q. Will Buncombe County require that responding Inmate Telephone Providers be 
appropriately registered with the North Carolina Public Service Commission?” 
https://www.ncuc.net/Industries/sccomp.aspx 
A. Yes  
 
Q. Please provide details relating the current Detention Center inmate phone service call and 
commission percentage rates by completing the table below: 
 

PREPAID & INMATE DEBIT CALLING & COMMISSION RATES 

Call Type 
Rate for First 

Minute 
Rate for Each 

Additional Minute 
Commission 

Percentage Rate 

https://www.ncuc.net/Industries/sccomp.aspx


Local $0.20 $0.20 61% 

Interstate/IntraLATA $0.20 $0.20 61% 

Intrastate/InterLATA $0.20 $0.20 61% 

Interstate $0.20 $0.20 61% 

International Debit   % 
 
 
 
 
 

COLLECT CALLING & COMMISSION RATES 

Call Type 
Rate for First 

Minute 
Rate for Each 

Additional Inmate 
Commission 

Percentage Rate 
Local $0.20 $ % 

Interstate/IntraLATA $0.20 $ % 

Intrastate/InterLATA $0.20 $ % 

Interstate $0.20 $ % 

 
Q. Please provide details relating to the quantity of current Detention Center Telephone 
Equipment/Hardware in use and what quantities are desired by completing the table below. 
NOTE: If any desired telephone equipment/hardware is NOT listed below enter in blank rows. 

 
TELEPHONE EQUIPMENT/HARDWARE DETAILS 

Equipment Description 
Current 

Quantity 
Desired 

Quantity 
Inmate Wall Phones 80 80 

Portable Phones   

TDD/TTY Devices  1 

Telephone PC Workstations   

 

 

 

Q. Please provide a “Monthly Commission” or similar monthly activity report that provides a 
breakdown of inmate call details for the past 6 months based upon each different tariff type 
(i.e. Local, Interstate, Intrastate, etc…). The information we are hoping to be included on 
these requested monthly reports are: 

 



 
Q. May vendors submit multiple financial offers (i.e. offer #1 = current rates and higher 
commission; offer #2 = lower rates and lower commission)? 

A. Yes 
 
 
 
END OF ADDENDUM 
RFP DETENTION CENTER PHONE SERVICE 
 
Attached:  
Current Contract (2 pages) 
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